
From: Downes, Scott G (DFW)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW)
Subject: RE: CD-16-00001 T- Mobile
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2016 1:40:41 PM

Dusty,
WDFW has no comments on this one.
 
Thanks,
 
Scott
 
Scott Downes
Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24th Ave
Yakima, WA  98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Office-509-457-9307
Cell-509-607-3578
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 8:43 AM
To: Josh Hink; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Lisa Lawrence; Kelly Bacon;
Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Downes, Scott G (DFW); Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); Michael Flory; Lou
Whitford; Amber Green; Mau, Russell E (DOH); Josh Hink; Steph Mifflin; Lucas Huck; Larned, Kimberly
A -FS; slynn@fs.fed.us; ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR; Clear, Gwen (ECY)
Subject: CD-16-00001 T- Mobile
 
Greetings. The comment period for this application ends today, and I would like to give everyone
one last opportunity to look it over prior to continued processing of the application.
 
Thanks,
 
 
CD-16-00001 T-Mobile (County Departments)
CD-16-00001 T-Mobile(Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services

mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Administrative%20Conditional%20Use/CD-16-00002%20T-Mobile-New%20Suncadia/2%20Application/CD-16-00002%20T-Mobile%20Master%20File.pdf
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Administrative%20Use%20Permits&project=CD-16-00002+T+Mobile


411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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